From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 1/24/2012 8:14:54 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: No meeting with N/R this week after all

No problem.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 5:59 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: No meeting with N/R this week after all

Michelle

Well, as luck would have it, Nick is no longer available Thursday and Roland wasn't available during the
day anyway and so | need to push the reset button on this one.

Sorry! The following week is also bad for them, so | will circle back to you when | get some other
options for your consideration.

At least I'll see you Thursday night in Palo Alto, and Roland will be there too (as well as Kent Kauss and
I don't know who else from PG&E).

The challenges of scheduling never lessen, it would seem.
Thanks again for working with us on this.

Laura

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qovl]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:47 PM
To: Doll, Laura
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Subject: RE: Nick, this Thursday?

Hi Laura- How about 11:007 Is the plan for Nick and Roland to come here?

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:16 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Nick, this Thursday?

Just wanted you to know that Nick is available this Thursday in the 11-2:30 timeframe (right now at
least!) and | wondered if you had any time.

Not trying to be a pest, just mindful of scheduling constraints.

Laura
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